


UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT  
DISTRICT OF SOUTH DAKOTA  
WESTERN DIVISION

**FILED**  
FEB 22 2017  
  
CLERK

---

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

CR 17-50033

Plaintiff,

REDACTED INDICTMENT

vs.

Aggravated Sexual Abuse  
(18 U.S.C. §§ 2241(c) and  
1152)

STANLEY PATRICK WEBER,

Defendant.

Sexual Abuse  
(18 U.S.C. §§ 2242(2)(A) and  
1152)

Sexual Abuse of a Minor  
(18 U.S.C. §§ 2243(a) and  
1152)

---

The Grand Jury charges:

COUNT I

On or about between May 28, 1998, and May 27, 1999, at Pine Ridge, in Indian country, in the District of South Dakota, the defendant, Stanley Patrick Weber, did knowingly engage and attempt to engage in a sexual act, to wit: contact between the mouth and the penis, and contact between the penis and anus, with [name redacted], an Indian person, and a person who had not attained the age of 12 years, all in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2241(c), 2246(2)(A) and (B), and 1152.

COUNT II

On or about between April 25, 2002, and April 24, 2003, at Pine Ridge, in Indian country, in the District of South Dakota, the defendant, Stanley Patrick

Weber, did knowingly engage and attempt to engage in a sexual act, to wit: intentional contact between the hand and penis, and under the clothes and with the intent to abuse, humiliate, harass, degrade and arouse and gratify the sexual desire of any person, with [name redacted], an Indian person and a person who had not attained the age of 12 years, all in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2241(c), 2246(2)(D), and 1152.

#### COUNT III

On or about between April 25, 2002, and April 24, 2003, at Pine Ridge, in Indian country, in the District of South Dakota, the defendant, Stanley Patrick Weber, did knowingly engage and attempt to engage in a sexual act, to wit: intentional contact between the hand and penis, and under the clothes and with the intent to abuse, humiliate, harass, degrade and arouse and gratify the sexual desire of any person, with [name redacted], an Indian person and a person who had not attained the age of 12 years, while Stanley Patrick Weber was treating [name redacted] for the flu, all in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2241(c), 2246(2)(D), and 1152.

#### COUNT IV

On or about between June 1, 2011, and July 1, 2011, at Pine Ridge, in Indian country, in the District of South Dakota, the defendant, Stanley Patrick Weber, did knowingly engage and attempt to engage in a sexual act, to wit: contact between the penis and anus, with [name redacted], an Indian person, and a person who had attained the age of 12 years but had not attained the age of 16 years, and was at least four years younger than Stanley Patrick Weber, by

using force against [name redacted], all in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2241(c), 2246(2)(A), and 1152.

COUNT V

On or about August 1, 2011, at Pine Ridge, in Indian country, in the District of South Dakota, the defendant, Stanley Patrick Weber, did knowingly engage and attempt to engage in a sexual act, to wit: contact between the penis and anus, with [name redacted], an Indian person, and a person who had attained the age of 12 years but had not attained the age of 16 years, and was at least four years younger than Stanley Patrick Weber, by using force against [name redacted], all in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2241(c), 2246(2)(A), and 1152.

COUNT VI

On or about between August 15, 2010, and June 1, 2011, at Pine Ridge, in Indian country, in the District of South Dakota, the defendant, Stanley Patrick Weber, did knowingly cause and attempt to cause [name redacted], an Indian person, to engage in a sexual act, to wit: intentional contact between the hand and penis, under the clothes and with the intent to abuse, humiliate, harass, degrade and arouse and gratify the sexual desire of any person, and [name redacted] was, as the defendant well knew, at that time incapable of appraising the nature of the conduct, all in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2242(2), 2246(2)(D), and 1152.

COUNT VII

On or about between August 15, 2010, and January 2, 2011, at Pine Ridge, in Indian country, in the District of South Dakota, the defendant, Stanley Patrick Weber, did knowingly cause and attempt to cause [name redacted], an Indian person and a child who had obtained the age of 12 but had not attained the age of 16, to engage in a sexual act, to-wit: intentional contact between the hand and penis, under the clothes and with the intent to abuse, humiliate, harass, degrade and arouse and gratify the sexual desire of any person and Stanley Patrick Weber was at least 4 years older than [name redacted], all in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2243(a), 2246(2)(D), and 1152.

COUNT VIII

On or about between May 28, 1999, and May 27, 2003, at Pine Ridge, in Indian country, in the District of South Dakota, the defendant, Stanley Patrick Weber, did knowingly cause and attempt to cause [name redacted], an Indian person and a child who had obtained the age of 12 but had not attained the age of 16, to engage in a sexual act, to-wit: intentional contact between the penis and anus and mouth and penis, and Stanley Patrick Weber was at least 4 years older than [name redacted], all in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2243(a), 2246(2)(A) and (B), and 1152.

COUNT IX

On or about between April 25, 2003, and April 24, 2004, at Pine Ridge, in Indian country, in the District of South Dakota, the defendant, Stanley Patrick Weber, did knowingly cause and attempt to cause [name redacted], an Indian

person and a child who had obtained the age of 12 but had not attained the age of 16, to engage in a sexual act, to-wit: intentional contact between the hand and penis, under the clothes and with the intent to abuse, humiliate, harass, degrade and arouse and gratify the sexual desire of any person, and Stanley Patrick Weber was at least 4 years older than [name redacted], all in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2243(a), 2246(2)(A), and 1152.

COUNT X

On or about between April 25, 2003, and April 24, 2007, at Pine Ridge, in Indian country, in the District of South Dakota, the defendant, Stanley Patrick Weber, did knowingly cause and attempt to cause [name redacted], an Indian person and a child who had obtained the age of 12 but had not attained the age of 16, to engage in a sexual act, to-wit: intentional contact between mouth and penis, and Stanley Patrick Weber was at least 4 years older than [name redacted], all in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2243(a), 2246(2)(A), and 1152.

A TRUE BILL:

**Name Redacted**

---

FOREPERSON

RANDOLPH J. SEILER  
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

By: \_\_\_\_\_

